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Dear

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Request

Please respond to the questions below relating to Value Licensing - Information Technology —
Microsoft.

Response
Questions Responses
Has Microsoft (or a third party on its behalf) N/A

carried out an audit of your Microsoft
software assets in the last 8 years?

If so, what did any such audits start and
finish?

What is the corporate identify of the party N/A
carrying out the audit, e.g., Microsoft or the
name of the third-party auditing company?

Did the audit identify any breaches of, under N/A
licensing, or non-compliance with, your
licensing conditions?

If so, were any incentives relating to such
breaches or non-compliance given by
Microsoft to encourage your organisation to
move to Microsoft cloud subscription
licences?

If so, please provide details of these
incentives.

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager
of the Trust.

Information Governance Manager
Trust Headquarters
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Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net

Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to
the Information Commissioners Office at.

Information Commissioners Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113
WWW.ico.org.uk

If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
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